

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

PO Box 5459 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph - (530) 581-8700 Fx - (530) 581-8762 TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES Tahoe City PUD Tuesday, October 23, 2018- 2 pm

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Christine Horvath, Becky Moore, Judith Kline, Todd Jackson, Nicole Reitter (called-in), Eric Brandt (called-in)

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Amber Burke, Jason Neary, Daphne Lange, Cindy Gustafson, Anna Atwood

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Andy Chapman, Alexis Kahn, Allegra Demerjian

I. MEETING OF THE MARKETING COMMITTEE

1.0 CALL TO ORDER – ESTABLISH QUORUM

The Tourism Development Committee meeting was called to order at 2:25pm and a quorum was established.

2.0 PUBLIC FORUM

No public forum

3.0 AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

M/S/C (Moore/Jackson) (6/0) to accept the agenda with the following two amendments: 1) Correction on meeting minutes date (September not June) and 2) adding Broken Arrow Skyrace under action items for more discussion as there are some changes.

4.0 APPROVAL OF TOURISM DEVELOPMENT MEETING MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 25, 2018

M/S/C (Jackson/Moore) (5/0-1 Horvath abstained) to approve the meeting minutes from September 25, 2018.

5.0 WINTER TOURISM DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS PREVIEW – PRESENTATION FROM ABBI AGENCY, AUGUSTINE AND STAFF

Leisure Sales:

- Busy FAM schedule ahead. Virgin Holidays in November. NLT Winter FAM in January. UK Winter FAM in March. Australia FAM & Canada FAM, dates TBD. RSCVA Winter FAM in March.
- Travel Nevada Global Tourism Summit in November. Las Vegas Sales Calls with Bonotel & Allied T Pro in December. Expedia Conference in December are some of the events on the travel schedule.
- Two new partner events: Las Vegas Sales Calls in December and Mountain Travel Symposium hosted in Whistler March, 2019. The Canada office, DCI will be putting together a partner networking event in Vancouver as well as partner sales calls.

• Some of the Marketing Programs the organization is involved with includes: Domestic Expedia Direct to Consumer Fall/Winter Program. German CANUSA campaign launched in October and running through January. Chinese Tourism Development Program ending in December.

Conference Sales:

- Jason shared the upcoming travel schedule: HPN Annual Conference, All Things Meeting, NorCAL DMO and Connect Georgia in November. Connect Southwest, Seasonal Spectacular and Holiday Showcase in December. Connect Chicago in February and Luxury Meetings, Connect Mountain Incentive and Connect Financial in March.
- FAM with Connect Southwest December 1-4, 2018. About 10-15 people.
- Industry Opportunities include: CalSAE Elevate 2022, Ski Tops (Domestic Tour Operator) 2021 and Connect California/Mountain Inventive 2020 or 2021.
- Jason shared there is also a few creative projects in the works such as: Conference Planning Guide reprint, Table Top tradeshow pull ups, Destination Infographic and a new meetings microsite on GoTahoeNorth.com.

Events:

- Amber shared there are 3 sponsored events taking this winter and they include: 1) 2018 Tahoe Film Fest (December 6-9, 2018) \$15,000 sponsorship, 2) 2019 WinterWonderGrass Squaw (March 29-31, 2019) \$15,000 sponsorship (pending BOD approval in Nov.) and 3) 2019 Mountain Travel Symposium (March 31 April 6, 2019) in Whistler with a \$5,000 sponsorship.
- 18/19 Partnership Funding Cycle, application are due on November 2. Amber is looking for volunteers to sit on the selection panel and the presentations will take place on November 20th.

Augustine:

- Consumer Journey Winter: Target when North Lake Tahoe can be more influential during destination decision timing. Allocate budgets according to timing in journey. Time appropriate media channels and messaging. Target appropriate platforms during journey.
- Target audiences and media: Target Persona 1) Workaholics, age 25-49, higher education, dual income, no kids 2) Experiential Families, age 35-54, higher education, seeking new experiences with the whole family 3) Outdoor Enthusiasts, age 18-34, focus on health, risk takers looking for new adventure.
- Media Mix: Year-round media spend will continue this winter, including SEM, retargeting display and video, and social media retargeting. The Winter campaign will also include a mix of: native advertising, programmatic display, video, rich media and social media conquesting.

Geographic Target Market Discussion:

Daphne shared in light of the cancellation of the Austin flight out of Reno, does it makes sense to still have a presence there?

- Alexis shared Walt feedback. He has concerns with markets such as Chicago, DC and Boston is that they are large markets and hard to saturate.
- Christine stated there is an opportunity to target Epic and IKON pass holders. Christine suggested targeting the LA and New York markets as there is a concentration of buyers in those markets. She also reminded the committee the Southern California markets and the new IKON pass could be a new experience instead of going to Mammoth.
- San Diego does come up as number 5 on our visa-view data and there is a new flight into Carlsbad starting in November. This should be taken into consideration.
- Christine shared there is a call next week with the California Snow Committee and they just added another agenda item, targeting a specific market so this may inform how we will proceed.
- Christine shared Colorado has such stronghold on Texas but is there anything we can do to change that behavior? Squaw sees more out of Dallas than Austin.
- Daphne will contact Walt have him put a couple of different scenarios for San Diego and Dallas on cost, and what it will look like and bring back to the committee after the snow committee call next week.

Abbi Agency:

• Allegra shared the fall highlights: Significant earned media impact (Travel + Leisure, VIA, Brides, TravelPulse, USA Today), Hosted Secret Season Journalist, Launched Treasures of Tahoe

Campaign, Executed Fall Influencer (this hasn't happened yet, Nov 1-4) FAM and wrapped up Room with a view Social Campaign.

- Winter Themes: Shopping, High Altitude Holidays, Family and Multi-Generational, Learn to Ski and Ride, Romance in Tahoe, Winter Wellness + Health, Luxury Experiences
- Winter Goal: Increase conversation, travel, ease of access and visibility of North Lake Tahoe during Winter 2018-19; while emphasizing luxury elements, leisure activities and midweek travel.
- Winter Tactics: Post Winter Press Release on PRWeb for increased visibility in target markets. Develop an Ambassador Program with lodging, resort and coop partners, who can send real-time photos and videos when it snows and host media last minute in crisis situations. Develop a crisis communication plan to prepare for all situations regarding weather, traffic, etc. Increase media relations outreach to direct fly markets (i.e. Austin, Portland, Seattle, Denver, NYC, So-Cal)
- Social + Content Winter Preview. Winter goal is provide real-time look into conditions and experiences in North Lake Tahoe; highlight all resorts partners effectively; create a robust view of winter activities to promote North Lake Tahoe no matter the conditions.

Comments:

• Andy asked on the content side of things, as the organization is pushing for other activities beyond the traditional ski shot, keep this in mind.

6.0 18/19 MARKETING BUDGET UPDATE – DAPHNE

Daphne shared this will be on the agenda tomorrow at the Marketing Cooperative meeting. Some of the ideas for the carry-over funds of \$169,432 (probably likely the amount will be around \$180,000) are:

- Peter Greenberg (confirmed and already happened) \$56,000
- IMAX movie participation \$20,000
- Travel Nevada Canadian Mission \$5,000 (May 2019 with our new Canadian office)
- Expanded booth presence at IPW \$6,000 (if partner properties show interest)
- Hosted media and trade event in Vancouver \$6,000 (After MTS, partner participation)
- Rich Media Cost (confirmed) \$20,000
- Weather Trigger Winter Media \$30,000 (for the whole season)
- Extending Expedia Fall Campaign in Fly Markets to Dec.15 \$7,000 (Winter focused campaign)
- o Additional or increased media spend in fly markets (Dallas, San Diego, Austin)

Comments:

 Christine recommended looking at Learn to Ski month in January with getting all the ski resorts and cross country ski areas on board. Daphne stated that we could work on some specific creative to push out (January 2019) as most ski resorts already have programs in place.

Action to Daphne: Follow up with downhill ski resorts and cross country ski areas for learn to ski programs already in place. (Collect special on packages offered)

7.0 ACTION ITEMS

1. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A RESTRUCTURE OF AN AGREEMENT TO SPONSOR THE 2019 WINTERWONDERGRASS SQUAW EVENT

WinterWonderGrass Squaw has taken place in Squaw for 4 years, beginning in 2015. This is a 3 day event that incorporates live music, craft beer tastings, a mountain top dinner and family activities. The NLTRA has sponsored this event since its arrival to the North Tahoe region. This sponsorship aligns with the NLTRA goal in the 2 year Tourism Development Plan and the event sold 4,900 tickets in 2018. This year they added a new location in Stratton. The cash sponsorship is \$15,000. Amber reviewed some of event recap for 2018.

Comments:

• Todd questioned what percentage took the survey? Amber will follow up for that information. Christine will bring this up as they have bi-weekly calls with them.

M/S/C (Jackson/Kline) (4/0/1 – Horvath abstained) to approve the sponsorship to WinterWanderGrass for \$15,000

2. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 18.19 EVENT SCOPE OF WORK AGREEMENT WITH THE ABBI AGENCYTO CONTRACT SERVICES TO COVER THE 2019 WINTERWONDERGRASS SQUAW EVENT.

Amber stated this is review and approval of an amendment to the 18.19 event scope of work agreement with the Abbi Agency, to contract services to cover the 2019 WinterWonderGrass Squaw event. The cost is \$4,000 and it will assist with marketing and PR services for this event.

M/S/C (Moore/Kline) (5/0) to approve the amendment to the 18.19 scope of work agreement with the Abbi Agency for WinterWonderGrass.

3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT TO SPONSOR THE 2019 SPARTAN WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS AT SQUAW VALLEY

In the 2018 Spartan World Championships sponsorship contract, North Lake Tahoe was guaranteed exclusive right of first refusal regarding sponsorship for the 2019 event. The NLTRA has sponsored this event for two years, 2017 and 2018. Squaw Valley is currently in a multi-year agreement with Spartan through 2019 which is contingent on the NLTRA sponsorship. To comply with contractual timelines, the Tourism Development Committee would need to approve a 2019 sponsorship no later than the October 2018 meeting to allow time for it to be approved by the Board of Directors at the November meeting.

Amber stated some of the event recap is still coming in as the event just happened but here are some of the results so far: Attendance: 13,995, Participants: 10,265, Out of Town Participants: 7,085. Average night stay: 2.3 nights, Average economic impact: \$2,197,596, ROI: 9:1.

The Marketing and PR Results show on event weekend a 66 million social media reach, 733,000 interactions, 4,791 mentions. 12.7 million Live Stream viewers within a week of the event. This event will also air on ESPN in December. (Amber will confirm the dates.)

In 2019 there will a new trail running component and Spartan is in discussion with the Olympic Committee in making this an Olympic event.

Comments:

- Christine requested a breakdown of where people stayed and likelihood to return. Amber is waiting for this information.
- Amber stated "after parties" are very popular and one idea or initiative she can work on next year is communicating this with our partners as this is very enticing to the Spartan participants.
- Christine also suggested now that Squaw/NLTRA is more aware of camera angles, more branding can be put out there. Do more creative branding on race course.
- Cindy shared there was a lot of value and doing the walking tour with Cherie and she likes the ideas Cherie has with getting more involvement with local kids and our community.
- Todd questioned if there is a local non-profit tied to this event? Amber shared there is but it's not local. That is something that can be discussed for next year and Amber also stated that there is also a donation program in place for non-profit volunteer organization.
- Christine recommended when both draft contracts are done that NLTRA and Squaw sit together to review them.
- Anything more Spartan can, do with "tagging"? More photo opportunities and back drop that we can create.
- Would there be any PR value in having a local team involved? Christine suggested there is a lot of great athletes here and it doesn't have to be well known names.
- Judith shared she is a little concerned as there are very few committee members here today and it's a large sponsorship. Amber stated it does go to the Board of Directors after this committee for more discussion.

M/S/C (Moore/Kline) (3/0/2 –Horvath & Jackson abstained) to recommend for board approval the sponsorship agreement for Spartan Race World Championships.

4. BROKEN ARROW SKY RACE

Amber stated she received a phone call from Brendan yesterday and shared that Broken Arrow Sky Race will not be part of the world tour. The reason for this was the 52k run would could not be two loop run but had to be a single loop and that is not possible in Squaw Valley. Amber shared the original

amount was \$20,000 and the \$10,000 was added due to the additional increased cost with being a stop on the world tour.

M/S/C (Kline/Moore) (4/0/1 – Horvath abstained) to amend the contract to \$20,000 sponsorship for Broken Arrow Sky Race.

Comments:

• Committee members recommended as this is no longer part of the world tour to out the \$10,000 back in the pot and lowering the sponsorship to \$20,000.

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF NEW MEETING TIME

Daphne stated last meeting from 1-3pm was well attended and is there a time that works better for everyone? Amber brought up every other month there will be an in-market discussion afterwards. It was recommended that those meetings be moved up to 1pm but due to a lot of members being out, more discussion to continue this conversation at next meeting.

No action taken on this item - more discussion at next meeting.

8.0 DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS –(All Standing Reports and Departmental reports can be found at: <u>http://www.nltra.org/meetings/meeting_minutes.php?committeelD=1</u>)

- CEO Updaet
- Conference Sales
- Leisure Sales
- Events & Marketing
- Website Content
- Public Relations
- Advertising

9.0 STANDING REPORTS

- Destimetrics August Report
- Conference Activity Report
- Lodging Referral Report
- **10.0 COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS** No comments.

11.0 ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 4:30 pm.

Submitted By:

Anna Atwood Marketing Executive Assistant North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association